



COLORADO CHRISTIAN UNIVERSITY

Grace and Truth

Dual Master of Arts - Mental Health & School Counseling

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Alabama	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Board of Examiners in Counseling https://abec.alabama.gov/forms-and-applications/lpc-alc-applications/ LSC: Alabama Department of Education/school counseling	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Alaska	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Board of Professional Counselors https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx LSC: Alaska Department of Education	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state.
American Samoa	MACMHC: No - LSC: No	MACMHC: Department of Human and Social Services http://dhss.as/ LSC: Unknown	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Arizona	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Board of Behavioral Health Examiners https://www.azbbhe.us/ https://www.azbbhe.us/node/837 LSC: Educator Certification Home Page for Arizona Department of Education	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Arkansas	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Board of Examiners in Counseling and Marriage and Family Therapy https://abec.statesolutions.us/ https://abec.statesolutions.us/applicants/ LSC: Arkansas Division of Elementary and Secondary Education, School Counseling	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
California	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Board of Behavioral Sciences www.bbs.ca.gov/ https://www.bbs.ca.gov/applicants/lpcc.html LSC: California Department of Education	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Colorado	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: State Board of Licensed Professional Counselor Examiners https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor LCS: Colorado Department of Education/school counseling	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Connecticut	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Department of Public Health Professional Counselor Licensure https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing-Requirements LCS: Connecticut Department of Education	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Delaware	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Board of Mental Health and Chemical Dependency Professionals http://dpr.delaware.gov LCS: Delaware Regulations: School Counseling	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.

Dual Master of Arts - Mental Health & School Counseling

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
District Of Columbia	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Board of Professional Counseling https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160062 LCS: D.C. Public Schools - School Counselor Requirements	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Florida	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage & Family Therapy, and Mental Health Counseling https://floridasmmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/licensed-mental-health-counselor/ LCS: Florida Department of Education/school counseling	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Georgia	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and Marriage & Family Therapists https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43 http://rules.sos.ga.gov/gac/135-5 LCS: Georgia Department of Education/school counseling	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Guam	MACMHC: No - LSC: No	MACMHC: Guam Legislature http://www.guamlegislature.com/Public_Laws_32nd/Public%20Law%2032-054%20-%20Bill%20No%2048-32.pdf LCS: Unknown	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet your state's educational requirements for licensure in your territory. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet your state's educational requirements for licensure in your territory.
Hawaii	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Mental Health Counselor Program https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/ LCS: Hawaii Department of Education	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Idaho	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Licensing Board of Professional Counselors and Marriage & Family Therapists https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU LCS: Idaho State Department of Education	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Illinois	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Financial and Professional Regulation https://www.idfpr.com/profs/ProfCounselor.asp https://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/068/068013750A00450R.html LCS: Illinois State Board of Education	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Indiana	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: No	MACMHC: Behavioral Health and Human Services Licensing Board Professional Licensing Agency https://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm LCS: Indiana Department of Education/school counseling	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Iowa	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Board of Behavioral Science IDPH/Professional Licensure https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science/Licensure LCS: Iowa Department of Education	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.

Dual Master of Arts - Mental Health & School Counseling

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Kansas	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors LCS: Kansas State Department of Education/school counseling	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. However, you must also hold a valid Kansas professional teaching license.
Kentucky	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: No	MACMHC: Board of Licensed Professional Counselors http://ipc.ky.gov LCS: Kentucky Department of Education	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Louisiana	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Licensed Professional Counselors Board of Examiners https://www.lpcboard.org/ LCS: Louisiana Department of Administration	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Maine	MACMHC: No - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Board of Counseling Professionals Licensure https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-counseling-professionals-licensure LCS: Maine Department of Education	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Maryland	MACMHC: No - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Board of Professional Counselors and Therapists https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/profcounselor.aspx LCS: Maryland Department of Education	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Massachusetts	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Board of Registration of Allied Mental Health and Human Services Professions https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions https://www.mass.gov/doc/262-cmr-200/download LCS: Massachusetts Department of Education/school counseling	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Michigan	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Bureau of Professional Licensing https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27536---,00.html LCS: Michigan Department of Education/school counseling	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Minnesota	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Board of Behavioral Health and Therapy http://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/applicants/apply/apply-for-lpc.jsp LCS: Minnesota Department of Education	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Mississippi	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: State Board of Examiners for Licensed Professional Counselors https://www.lpc.ms.gov/wplpc/ LCS: Mississippi Department of Education	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.

Dual Master of Arts - Mental Health & School Counseling

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Missouri	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Committee for Professional Counselors https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp LCS: Missouri Department of Education/school counseling	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Montana	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Board of Behavioral Health http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbhhttps://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/Portals/133/Documents/bbh/BBH-LCPC-APP_License-App-Checklist.pdf?ver=2018-06-15-173414-543 LCS: Montana Educator Licensing	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Nebraska	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: No	MACMHC: Department of Health & Human Services/Division of Public Health/Licensure Unit http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspxhttps://www.nebraska.gov/rules-and-regs/regsearch/Rules/Health_and_Human_Services_System/Title-172/Chapter-094.pdf LCS: Nebraska Department of Education/school counseling	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Nevada	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Board of Examiners for Marriage & Family Therapists and Clinical Professional Counselors http://marriage.nv.gov/https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-641A.html#NAC641ASec085 LCS: Nevada Department of Education	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
New Hampshire	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Board of Mental Health Practice https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/index.htm http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rules/state_agencies/mhp.html (Section 305.01) LCS: New Hampshire Department of Education	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
New Jersey	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Professional Counselor Examiners Committee https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/regulations/Chapter-34-Subchapters-10-31-Professional-Counselors.pdf LCS: New Jersey Department of Education	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
New Mexico	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Counseling and Therapy Practice Board http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice.aspx https://www.rld.nm.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/16.27.2-Mental-Health-Core-Curriculum-Requirements.pdf LCS: New Mexico Public Education Department	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
New York	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: NY State Education Department Office of the Professions http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/mhclhc.htm http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/section52-32.htm LCS: New York Dept of Education	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
North Carolina	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: North Carolina Board of Licensed Professional Counselors https://www.ncblpc.org/ https://www.ncblpc.org/Licensure/Applying/LCMHCA#Section2 LCS: North Carolina Department of Education/school counseling	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.

Dual Master of Arts - Mental Health & School Counseling

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
North Dakota	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: No	MACMHC: Board of Counselor Examiners http://www.ndbce.org/ http://www.ndbce.org/PDFs/ACADEMIC-REQUIREMENTS.pdf LCS: North Dakota Department of Education	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Northern Marianas	MACMHC: No - LSC: No	MACMHC: Board of Professional Licensing https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/ LCS: Unknown	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet your state's educational requirements for licensure in your territory. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet your state's educational requirements for licensure in your territory.
Ohio	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Counselor, Social Worker, and Marriage & Family Therapist Board https://cswmft.ohio.gov/ LCS: Ohio Department of Education New License	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Oklahoma	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: State Board of Behavioral Health https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/ https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/ACADEMIC_REQUIREMENTS_-_LPC.html LCS: Oklahoma Department of Education	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Oregon	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: No	MACMHC: Board of Licensed Professional Counselors and Therapists https://www.oregon.gov/oblpc/Pages/index.aspx https://secure.sos.state.or.us/oard/displayDivisionRules.action?selectedDivision=3732 LCS: Oregon Department of Education/school counseling	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Pennsylvania	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: State Board of Social Workers, Marriage & Family Therapists, and Professional Counselors https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageandFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx https://www.pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/049/chapter49/chap49toc.html&d=reduce LCS: Pennsylvania Department of Education	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Puerto Rico	MACMHC: No - LSC: No	MACMHC: Board of Examiners of Professional Counselors https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/professional-social-workers/ LCS: Unknown	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet your state's educational requirements for licensure in your territory. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet your state's educational requirements for licensure in your territory.
Rhode Island	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Board of Mental Health Counselors and Marriage & Family Therapists https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228 LCS: Rhode Island Department of Education/school counseling	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.

Dual Master of Arts - Mental Health & School Counseling

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
South Carolina	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Board of Examiners for Licensure of Professional Counselors, Marriage & Family Therapists, Addiction Counselors, and Psycho- Educational Specialists https://lir.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx LCS: South Carolina Educators Certification	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
South Dakota	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: No	MACMHC: Board of Examiners for Counselors and Marriage & Family Therapists https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/lpc.aspx LCS: South Dakota Department of Education/school counseling	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Tennessee	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Board for Licensed Professional Counselors, Marital & Family Therapists, and Licensed Clinical Pastoral Therapists https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board/pcmft-board/applications.html https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/health/healthprofboards/Professional-Counselors-Paper-Application.pdf LCS: Tennessee Department of Education	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Texas	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: No	MACMHC: Behavioral Health Executive Council https://www.bhec.texas.gov/index.html https://www.bhec.texas.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/12/LPC-November-20212.pdf (Pages 106-109) LCS: Texas Education Agency	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Utah	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: No	MACMHC: Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing https://dopl.utah.gov/cmhc/ https://adminrules.utah.gov/public/search/R156-60c-101./Current%20Rules LCS: Utah Department of Education/school counseling	MACMHC: TThis program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Vermont	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Office of Professional Regulation https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/forms-instructions/ LCS: Vermont Department of Education	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Virgin Islands	MACMHC: No - LSC: No	MACMHC: Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/counselorrequirements/ LCS: Unknown	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet your state's educational requirements for licensure in your territory. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet your state's educational requirements for licensure in your territory.
Virginia	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Board of Counseling https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/ https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/counseling_laws_regs.htm LCS: Virginia Department of Education	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Washington	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Board of Examiners in Counseling http://www.wvbec.org/ https://wvbec.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/LPC-Licensing-Rule-Series-1_IN-2832.pdf LCS: Washington Department of Education/school counseling	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.

Dual Master of Arts - Mental Health & School Counseling

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
West Virginia	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Board of Examiners in Counseling http://www.wvbec.org/ LCS: West Virginia Department of Education/School counseling	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Wisconsin	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Department of Safety and Professional Services https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/Default.aspx LCS: Wisconsin Department of Education/school counseling	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Wyoming	MACMHC: Yes - LSC: Yes	MACMHC: Mental Health Professions Licensing Board https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/ LCS: Wyoming Professional Teaching Standards Board	MACMHC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. LSC: This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.

M.A. Clinical Mental Health Counseling - Marriage and Family Therapy (in seat)

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Alabama	Yes	www.mft.state.al.us	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Alaska	Yes	www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofMaritalFamilyTherapy.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
American Samoa	No	Unknown	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Arizona	Yes	https://azbbhe.us/node/838	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Arkansas	Yes	ARKANSAS STATE BOARD OF EXAMINERS IN COUNSELING	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with a Arkansas specific degree progression.
California	Yes	www.bbs.ca.gov/applicants/lmft.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Colorado	Yes	https://dpo.colorado.gov/MarriageFamilyTherapy	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. However, your transcript will need to be evaluated by a third party service (https://www.cce-global.org/businesssupportservices/statelicensure) to qualify for initial licensure in your state.
Connecticut	Yes	www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=389372	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Delaware	No	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
District Of Columbia	Yes	https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/marriage-and-family-therapy-licensing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Florida	Yes	https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with a Florida specific degree progression.
Georgia	Yes	https://sos.ga.gov/board-professional-counselors-social-workers-and-marriage-family-therapists	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Guam	No	https://guamhplo.org/gbahe/regulation-and-licensure	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Hawaii	Yes	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/marriage/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.

M.A. Clinical Mental Health Counseling - Marriage and Family Therapy (in seat)

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Idaho	Yes	https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Illinois	Yes	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/marrfamtherapy.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Indiana	Yes	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavioral-health-and-human-services/behavioral-health-and-human-services-licensing-information/#1A1	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Iowa	Yes	https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/mental-health/mental-behavioral	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. However, your transcript will need to be evaluated by a third party service (https://www.cce-global.org/businesslicensure/services/statelicensure) to qualify for initial licensure in your state.
Kansas	Yes	https://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/mf-therapists	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Kentucky	Yes	https://mft.ky.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Louisiana	Yes	https://www.lpcboard.org/application	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Maine	Yes	Maine Board of Counseling	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Maryland	Yes	Maryland Board of Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Massachusetts	Yes	https://www.mass.gov/regulations/262-CMR-3-requirements-for-licensure-as-a-marriage-and-family-therapist	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Michigan	Yes	Michigan - LARA	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Minnesota	Yes	MN Board of Marriage and Family Therapy	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational course requirements for licensure in your state.
Mississippi	No	https://www.swmft.ms.gov/mft-forms-and-licensing-information	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Missouri	Yes	https://pr.mo.gov/marital.asp	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Montana	Yes	Montana Board of Behavioral Health	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.

M.A. Clinical Mental Health Counseling - Marriage and Family Therapy (in seat)

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Nebraska	No	Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Nevada	No	Nevada BoE for Marriage Family Therapists & Clinical Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
New Hampshire	No	New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure and Certification Board of Mental Health Practice	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet your state's educational requirements for initial licensure.
New Jersey	Yes	New Jersey State Board	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
New Mexico	Yes	New Mexico Counseling and Therapy Practices Board	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
New York	Yes	New York Office of the Professions	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
North Carolina	Yes	North Carolina Marriage and Family Therapy	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
North Dakota	Yes	North Dakota Marriage and Family Therapy Licensure Board	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Northern Marianas	No	https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Ohio	Yes	Ohio Marriage and Family	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Oklahoma	Yes	Oklahoma State Board of Behavioral Health Licensure	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Oregon	Yes	https://www.oregon.gov/oblpc/Pages/Education.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Pennsylvania	Yes	State Board of Social Workers, Marriage and Family Therapists and Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Puerto Rico	No	Unknown	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Rhode Island	Yes	Rhode Island	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
South Carolina	Yes	S.C. Board of Examiners for Licensure of Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.

M.A. Clinical Mental Health Counseling - Marriage and Family Therapy (in seat)

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
South Dakota	Yes	SD Board of Examiners for Counselors & Marriage and Family Therapists	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Tennessee	Yes	Tennessee Health Professionals Board	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Texas	Yes	https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-marriage-and-family-therapists/applying-for-a-license/index.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Utah	Yes	Utah Division of Professional Licensing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Vermont	Yes	Secretary of States Office, Office of Professional Regulation	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Virgin Islands	No	Virgin Islands	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Virginia	Yes	Virginia Board of Counseling, Psychology, and Social Work	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Washington	Yes	Washington State Department of Health, Office of Health Professionals	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
West Virginia	Yes	http://www.wvbec.org/becominganlmft.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Wisconsin	Yes	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Wyoming	Yes	https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/professionals-1/all-lmft-apps	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.

M.A. Clinical Mental Health Counseling - Marriage and Family Therapy (online)

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Alabama	Yes	www.mft.state.al.us	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Alaska	Yes	www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofMaritalFamilyTherapy.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
American Samoa	No	Unknown	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Arizona	Yes	https://azbbhe.us/node/838	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Arkansas	Yes	ARKANSAS STATE BOARD OF EXAMINERS IN COUNSELING	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with a Arkansas specific degree progression.
California	Yes	www.bbs.ca.gov/applicants/lmft.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Colorado	Yes	https://dpo.colorado.gov/MarriageFamilyTherapy	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. However, your transcript will need to be evaluated by a third party service (https://www.cce-global.org/businesssupportservices/statelicensure) to qualify for initial licensure in your state.
Connecticut	Yes	www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=389372	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Delaware	No	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
District Of Columbia	Yes	https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/marriage-and-family-therapy-licensing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Florida	Yes	https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with a Florida specific degree progression.
Georgia	Yes	https://sos.ga.gov/board-professional-counselors-social-workers-and-marriage-family-therapists	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Guam	No	https://guamhplo.org/gbahe/regulation-and-licensure	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Hawaii	Yes	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/marriage/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.

M.A. Clinical Mental Health Counseling - Marriage and Family Therapy (online)

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Idaho	Yes	https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Illinois	Yes	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/marrfamtherapy.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Indiana	Yes	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavioral-health-and-human-services/behavioral-health-and-human-services-licensing-information/#1A1	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Iowa	Yes	https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/mental-health/mental-behavioral	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the requirements for initial licensure in your state. However, your transcript will need to be evaluated by a third party service (https://www.cce-global.org/businesslicensure/services/statelicensure) to qualify for initial licensure in your state.
Kansas	Yes	https://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/mf-therapists	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Kentucky	Yes	https://mft.ky.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Louisiana	Yes	https://www.lpcboard.org/application	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Maine	Yes	Maine Board of Counseling	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Maryland	Yes	Maryland Board of Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Massachusetts	Yes	https://www.mass.gov/regulations/262-CMR-3-requirements-for-licensure-as-a-marriage-and-family-therapist	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Michigan	Yes	Michigan - LARA	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Minnesota	Yes	MN Board of Marriage and Family Therapy	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational course requirements for licensure in your state.
Mississippi	No	https://www.swmft.ms.gov/mft-forms-and-licensing-information	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements in your state for licensure. Therefore, you are ineligible for licensure in your state.
Missouri	Yes	https://pr.mo.gov/marital.asp	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Montana	Yes	Montana Board of Behavioral Health	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.

M.A. Clinical Mental Health Counseling - Marriage and Family Therapy (online)

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Nebraska	No	Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Nevada	No	Nevada BoE for Marriage Family Therapists & Clinical Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
New Hampshire	No	New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure and Certification Board of Mental Health Practice	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
New Jersey	Yes	New Jersey State Board	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
New Mexico	Yes	New Mexico Counseling and Therapy Practices Board	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
New York	Yes	New York Office of the Professions	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
North Carolina	Yes	North Carolina Marriage and Family Therapy	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
North Dakota	Yes	North Dakota Marriage and Family Therapy Licensure Board	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Northern Marianas	No	https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Ohio	Yes	Ohio Marriage and Family	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Oklahoma	Yes	Oklahoma State Board of Behavioral Health Licensure	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Oregon	Yes	https://www.oregon.gov/oblpc/Pages/Education.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Pennsylvania	Yes	State Board of Social Workers, Marriage and Family Therapists and Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Puerto Rico	No	Unknown	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Rhode Island	Yes	Rhode Island	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational course requirements for licensure in your state.
South Carolina	Yes	S.C. Board of Examiners for Licensure of Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.

M.A. Clinical Mental Health Counseling - Marriage and Family Therapy (online)

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
South Dakota	Yes	SD Board of Examiners for Counselors & Marriage and Family Therapists	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Tennessee	Yes	Tennessee Health Professionals Board	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Texas	Yes	https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-marriage-and-family-therapists/applying-for-a-license/index.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Utah	Yes	Utah Division of Professional Licensing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Vermont	Yes	Secretary of States Office, Office of Professional Regulation	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Virgin Islands	No	Virgin Islands	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Virginia	Yes	Virginia Board of Counseling, Psychology, and Social Work	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Washington	Yes	Washington State Department of Health, Office of Health Professionals	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
West Virginia	Yes	http://www.wvbec.org/becominganlmft.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Wisconsin	Yes	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Wyoming	Yes	https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/professionals-1/all-lmft-apps	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.

M.A. Clinical Mental Health Counseling - Substance Use Disorders (in seat)

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Alabama	Yes	Alabama Alcohol and Drug Abuse Association (AADAA) Alabama Board of Examiners in Counseling	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Alaska	Yes	Alaska Commission for Behavioral Health Certification Alaska Board of Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
American Samoa	No	Unknown	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Arizona	Yes	Arizona State Board of Behavioral Health Examiners - Substance Abuse Counseling Arizona State Board of Behavioral Health Examiners - Professional Counseling	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Arkansas	Yes	State of Arkansas Board of Examiners of Alcoholism and Drug Abuse Counselors Arkansas State Board of Examiners in Counseling	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
California	Yes	California Consortium of Addiction Programs and Professionals California Board of Behavioral Sciences	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Colorado	Yes	Colorado Board of Addiction Counselor Examiners Colorado Board of Licensed Professional Counselors Examiners	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Connecticut	Yes	Connecticut Certification Board Connecticut Department of Public Health: Professional Counselor Licensing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Delaware	Yes	Board of Mental Health and Chemical Dependency Professionals	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
District Of Columbia	Yes	DC Department of Health - Addiction Counselor DC Department of Health - Professional Counseling	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Florida	Yes	Florida Certification Board Florida Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage & Family Therapy, and Mental Health Counseling	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Georgia	Yes	Georgia Addiction Counselors Association Georgia Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and Marriage and Family Therapists Alcohol & Drug Abuse Certification Board of Georgia	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Guam	No	Unknown	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Hawaii	Yes	State of Hawaii Department of Health - Substance Abuse Counselor Certification Hawaii Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs - Mental Health Counselor	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Idaho	Yes	Idaho Board of Alcohol / Drug Counselor Certification, Inc. Idaho Bureau of Occupational Licenses - Professional Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.

M.A. Clinical Mental Health Counseling - Substance Use Disorders (in seat)

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Illinois	Yes	Illinois Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Professional Certification Association, Inc. Illinois Division of Financial & Professional Regulation - Professional Counselor	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Indiana	Yes	Indiana Professional Licensing Agency - Behavioral Health and Human Services Licensing Board	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Iowa	Yes	Iowa Board of Certification	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Kansas	No	Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Boards - Addiction Counselor Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Boards - Professional Counselor	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state.
Kentucky	Yes	Kentucky Board of Certification of Alcohol and Drug Counselors Kentucky Board of Licensed Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Louisiana	Yes	Louisiana Addictive Disorder Regulatory Authority Louisiana Licensed Professional Counselors Board of Examiners	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Maine	Yes	Maine Board of Alcohol & Drug Counselors Maine Board of Counseling Professionals Licensure	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Maryland	Yes	Maryland Department of Health - Alcohol and Drug Counselor Maryland Department of Health - Board of Professional Counselors and Therapists	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Massachusetts	Yes	Massachusetts Health and Human Services - Alcohol & Drug Counselor Massachusetts Board of Registration of Allied Mental Health and Human Services Professions	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Michigan	Yes	Michigan Certification Board for Addictions Professionals Michigan Board of Counseling	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Minnesota	Yes	Minnesota Board of Behavioral Health and Therapy	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Mississippi	Yes	Mississippi Association of Addiction Professionals Mississippi State Board of Examiners for Licensed Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Missouri	Yes	Missouri Credentialing Board Missouri Committee for Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Montana	Yes	Montana Board of Behavioral Health - Addiction Counselor Montana Board of Behavioral Health - Professional Counselor	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Nebraska	No	Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services - Alcohol & Drug Counseling Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services - Mental Health Practitioner	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet your state's educational requirements for initial licensure.

M.A. Clinical Mental Health Counseling - Substance Use Disorders (in seat)

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Nevada	Yes	Nevada State Board of Examiners for Alcohol, Drug and Gambling Counselors Nevada Board of Examiners for Marriage & Family Therapists and Clinical Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
New Hampshire	Yes	New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure and Certification Board of Mental Health Practice	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
New Jersey	Yes	NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES, DIVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH AND ADDICTION SERVICES	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state. However, additional hours are required.
New Mexico	Yes	New Mexico Counseling and Therapy Practices Board	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
New York	Yes	New York State Office of Addiction Services and Support New York Office of the Professions - Mental Health Counseling	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
North Carolina	Yes	North Carolina Substance Abuse Professional Practice Board North Carolina Board of Licensed Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
North Dakota	Yes	North Dakota Board of Addiction Counseling Examiners North Dakota Board of Counselor Examiners	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Northern Marianas	No	Unknown	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Ohio	Yes	Ohio Chemical Dependency Professionals Board	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Oklahoma	Yes	Oklahoma State Board of Licensed Alcohol and Drug Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Oregon	Yes	Mental Health and Addiction Counseling Board of Oregon	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Pennsylvania	Yes	Pennsylvania Certification Board Pennsylvania State Board of Social Workers, Marriage and Family Therapists and Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Puerto Rico	No	Board of Examiners of Professional Counselors	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Rhode Island	Yes	Rhode Island Certification Board Rhode Island Department of Health - mental health counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
South Carolina	Yes	South Carolina Association of Alcoholism and Drug Abuse Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.

M.A. Clinical Mental Health Counseling - Substance Use Disorders (in seat)

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
South Dakota	Yes	South Dakota Board of Addiction and Prevention Professionals South Dakota Counselors and Marriage & Family Therapist Examiners	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Tennessee	Yes	Tennessee Department of Health - Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counselors Tennessee Board for Professional Counselors and Marital and Family Therapists	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Texas	Yes	Texas Health and Human Services Texas State Board of Examiners of Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Utah	Yes	Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing - Substance Use Disorder Counseling Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing - Clinical Mental Health Counselor	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Vermont	Yes	Vermont Office of Professional Regulation - Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counseling Vermont Office of Professional Regulation - Mental Health Counselor	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Virgin Islands	No	Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Virginia	Yes	Virginia Department of Health - Board of Counseling	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with a Virginia specific degree progression.
Washington	Yes	Washington State Department of Health - Substance Use Disorder Professional Washington State Department of Health - Mental Health Counselor	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
West Virginia	Yes	West Virginia Certification Board for Addiction and Prevention Professionals West Virginia Certification Board of Examiners in Counseling	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Wisconsin	Yes	Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services - Substance Abuse Counselor Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services - Professional Counselor	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Wyoming	Yes	Wyoming Mental Health Professions Licensing Board	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.

M.A. Clinical Mental Health Counseling - Substance Use Disorders (online)

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Alabama	Yes	Alabama Alcohol and Drug Abuse Association (AADAA) Alabama Board of Examiners in Counseling	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Alaska	Yes	Alaska Commission for Behavioral Health Certification Alaska Board of Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
American Samoa	No	Unknown	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Arizona	Yes	Arizona State Board of Behavioral Health Examiners - Substance Abuse Counseling Arizona State Board of Behavioral Health Examiners - Professional Counseling	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Arkansas	Yes	State of Arkansas Board of Examiners of Alcoholism and Drug Abuse Counselors Arkansas State Board of Examiners in Counseling	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
California	Yes	California Consortium of Addiction Programs and Professionals California Board of Behavioral Sciences	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Colorado	Yes	Colorado Board of Addiction Counselor Examiners Colorado Board of Licensed Professional Counselors Examiners	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Connecticut	Yes	Connecticut Certification Board Connecticut Department of Public Health: Professional Counselor Licensing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Delaware	Yes	Board of Mental Health and Chemical Dependency Professionals	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
District Of Columbia	Yes	DC Department of Health - Addiction Counselor DC Department of Health - Professional Counseling	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Florida	Yes	Florida Certification Board Florida Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage & Family Therapy, and Mental Health Counseling	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Georgia	Yes	Georgia Addiction Counselors Association Georgia Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and Marriage and Family Therapists Alcohol & Drug Abuse Certification Board of Georgia	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Guam	No	Unknown	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Hawaii	Yes	State of Hawaii Department of Health - Substance Abuse Counselor Certification Hawaii Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs - Mental Health Counselor	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Idaho	Yes	Idaho Board of Alcohol / Drug Counselor Certification, Inc. Idaho Bureau of Occupational Licenses - Professional Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.

M.A. Clinical Mental Health Counseling - Substance Use Disorders (online)

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Illinois	Yes	Illinois Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Professional Certification Association, Inc. Illinois Division of Financial & Professional Regulation - Professional Counselor	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Indiana	Yes	Indiana Professional Licensing Agency - Behavioral Health and Human Services Licensing Board	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Iowa	Yes	https://iowabc.org/credentials/cadc/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Kansas	No	Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Boards - Addiction Counselor Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Boards - Professional Counselor	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Kentucky	Yes	Kentucky Board of Certification of Alcohol and Drug Counselors Kentucky Board of Licensed Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Louisiana	Yes	Louisiana Addictive Disorder Regulatory Authority Louisiana Licensed Professional Counselors Board of Examiners	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Maine	Yes	Maine Board of Alcohol & Drug Counselors Maine Board of Counseling Professionals Licensure	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Maryland	Yes	Maryland Department of Health - Alcohol and Drug Counselor Maryland Department of Health - Board of Professional Counselors and Therapists	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Massachusetts	Yes	Massachusetts Health and Human Services - Alcohol & Drug Counselor Massachusetts Board of Registration of Allied Mental Health and Human Services Professions	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Michigan	Yes	Michigan Certification Board for Addictions Professionals Michigan Board of Counseling	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Minnesota	Yes	Minnesota Board of Behavioral Health and Therapy	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Mississippi	Yes	Mississippi Association of Addiction Professionals Mississippi State Board of Examiners for Licensed Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Missouri	Yes	Missouri Credentialing Board Missouri Committee for Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Montana	Yes	Montana Board of Behavioral Health - Addiction Counselor Montana Board of Behavioral Health - Professional Counselor	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Nebraska	No	Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services - Alcohol & Drug Counseling Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services - Mental Health Practitioner	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet your state's educational requirements for initial licensure.

M.A. Clinical Mental Health Counseling - Substance Use Disorders (online)

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Nevada	Yes	Nevada State Board of Examiners for Alcohol, Drug and Gambling Counselors Nevada Board of Examiners for Marriage & Family Therapists and Clinical Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
New Hampshire	Yes	New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure and Certification Board of Mental Health Practice	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
New Jersey	Yes	NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES, DIVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH AND ADDICTION SERVICES	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state. However, additional hours are required.
New Mexico	Yes	New Mexico Counseling and Therapy Practices Board	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
New York	Yes	New York State Office of Addiction Services and Support New York Office of the Professions - Mental Health Counseling	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
North Carolina	Yes	North Carolina Substance Abuse Professional Practice Board North Carolina Board of Licensed Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
North Dakota	Yes	North Dakota Board of Addiction Counseling Examiners North Dakota Board of Counselor Examiners	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Northern Marianas	No	https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Ohio	Yes	Ohio Chemical Dependency Professionals Board	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Oklahoma	Yes	Oklahoma State Board of Licensed Alcohol and Drug Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Oregon	Yes	Mental Health and Addiction Counseling Board of Oregon	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Pennsylvania	Yes	Pennsylvania Certification Board Pennsylvania State Board of Social Workers, Marriage and Family Therapists and Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Puerto Rico	No	Board of Examiners of Professional Counselors	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Rhode Island	Yes	Rhode Island Certification Board Rhode Island Department of Health - mental health counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
South Carolina	Yes	South Carolina Association of Alcoholism and Drug Abuse Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.

M.A. Clinical Mental Health Counseling - Substance Use Disorders (online)

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
South Dakota	Yes	South Dakota Board of Addiction and Prevention Professionals South Dakota Counselors and Marriage & Family Therapist Examiners	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Tennessee	Yes	Tennessee Department of Health - Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counselors Tennessee Board for Professional Counselors and Marital and Family Therapists	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Texas	Yes	Texas Health and Human Services Texas State Board of Examiners of Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Utah	Yes	Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing - Substance Use Disorder Counseling Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing - Clinical Mental Health Counselor	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Vermont	Yes	Vermont Office of Professional Regulation - Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counseling Vermont Office of Professional Regulation - Mental Health Counselor	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Virgin Islands	No	Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Virginia	Yes	Virginia Department of Health - Board of Counseling	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with a Virginia specific degree progression.
Washington	Yes	Washington State Department of Health - Substance Use Disorder Professional Washington State Department of Health - Mental Health Counselor	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
West Virginia	Yes	West Virginia Certification Board for Addiction and Prevention Professionals West Virginia Certification Board of Examiners in Counseling	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Wisconsin	Yes	Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services - Substance Abuse Counselor Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services - Professional Counselor	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Wyoming	Yes	Wyoming Mental Health Professions Licensing Board	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.

Master of Arts Clinical Mental Health Counseling (In-seat)

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Alabama	Yes	https://abec.alabama.gov/forms-and-applications/lpc-alc-applications/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Alaska	Yes	Board of Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with a Alaska specific degree progression.
American Samoa	No	Department of Human and Social Services	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Arizona	Yes	Board of Behavioral Health Examiners https://www.azbbhe.us/ https://www.azbbhe.us/node/837	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Arkansas	Yes	Board of Examiners in Counseling and Marriage and Family Therapy	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with a Arkansas specific degree progression.
California	Yes	Board of Behavioral Sciences	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with a California specific degree progression.
Colorado	Yes	State Board of Licensed Professional Counselor Examiners https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Connecticut	Yes	Department of Public Health Professional Counselor Licensure	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Delaware	Yes	Board of Mental Health and Chemical Dependency Professionals http://dpr.delaware.gov	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
District Of Columbia	Yes	Board of Professional Counseling https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160062	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Florida	Yes	Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage & Family Therapy, and Mental Health Counseling	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with a Florida specific degree progression.
Georgia	Yes	Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and Marriage & Family Therapists	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Guam	No	Guam Legislature	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Hawaii	Yes	Mental Health Counselor Program	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Idaho	Yes	Licensing Board of Professional Counselors and Marriage & Family Therapists	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.

Master of Arts Clinical Mental Health Counseling (In-seat)

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Illinois	Yes	Financial and Professional Regulation	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with an Illinois specific degree progression.
Indiana	Yes	Behavioral Health and Human Services Licensing Board Professional Licensing Agency	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Iowa	Yes	Iowa Department of Inspections, Appeals and Licensing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Kansas	Yes	Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Kentucky	Yes	Board of Licensed Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Louisiana	Yes	Licensed Professional Counselors Board of Examiners	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Maine	No	Board of Counseling Professionals Licensure	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Maryland	No	Board of Professional Counselors and Therapists	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Massachusetts	Yes	Board of Registration of Allied Mental Health and Human Services Professions	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Michigan	Yes	Bureau of Professional Licensing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Minnesota	Yes	Board of Behavioral Health and Therapy	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with a Minnesota specific degree progression.
Mississippi	Yes	State Board of Examiners for Licensed Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Missouri	Yes	Committee for Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Montana	Yes	Board of Behavioral Health https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/behavioral-health/license-information/licensed-addiction-counselor-candidate	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Nebraska	Yes	Department of Health & Human Services/Division of Public Health/Licensure Unit https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state. Students however, must complete 300 hours of direct supervision counseling for licensure in their state.

Master of Arts Clinical Mental Health Counseling (In-seat)

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Nevada	Yes	Board of Examiners for Marriage & Family Therapists and Clinical Professional Counselors http://marriage.nv.gov/ https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-641A.html#NAC641ASec085	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
New Hampshire	Yes	Board of Mental Health Practice	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with a New Hampshire specific degree progression.
New Jersey	Yes	Professional Counselor Examiners Committee https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/regulations/Chapter-34-Subchapters-10-31-Professional-Counselors.pdf	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
New Mexico	Yes	NMRLD https://www.rld.nm.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/16.27.2-Mental-Health-Core-Curriculum-Requirements.pdf	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
New York	Yes	NY State Education Department Office of the Professions http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/mhclic.htm http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/section52-32.htm	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
North Carolina	Yes	North Carolina Board of Licensed Professional Counselors https://www.ncblpc.org/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
North Dakota	Yes	Board of Counselor Examiners http://www.ndbce.org/ http://www.ndbce.org/PDFs/ACADEMIC-REQUIREMENTS.pdf	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Northern Marianas	No	Board of Professional Licensing	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Ohio	Yes	Counselor, Social Worker, and Marriage & Family Therapist Board https://cswmft.ohio.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Oklahoma	Yes	State Board of Behavioral Health https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/ https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/ACADEMIC_REQUIREMENTS_-_LPC.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Oregon	Yes	Board of Licensed Professional Counselors and Therapists https://www.oregon.gov/oblpc/Pages/index.aspx https://secure.sos.state.or.us/oard/displayDivisionRules.action?selectedDivision=3732	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Pennsylvania	Yes	State Board of Social Workers, Marriage & Family Therapists, and Professional Counselors https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.

Master of Arts Clinical Mental Health Counseling (In-seat)

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Puerto Rico	No	Board of Examiners of Professional Counselors	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Rhode Island	Yes	Board of Mental Health Counselors and Marriage & Family Therapists https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
South Carolina	Yes	Board of Examiners for Licensure of Professional Counselors, Marriage & Family Therapists, Addiction Counselors, and Psycho-Educational Specialists https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
South Dakota	Yes	Board of Examiners for Counselors and Marriage & Family Therapists https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/lpc.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Tennessee	Yes	Board for Licensed Professional Counselors, Marital & Family Therapists, and Licensed Clinical Pastoral Therapists	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state. However, specific internship hours need to be completed in specific settings per Tennessee requirements.
Texas	Yes	Behavioral Health Executive Council https://www.bhec.texas.gov/index.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Utah	Yes	Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with a Utah specific degree progression.
Vermont	Yes	Office of Professional Regulation https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/forms-instructions/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Virgin Islands	No	Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Virginia	Yes	Board of Counseling	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with a Virginia specific degree progression.
Washington	Yes	Licensed Mental Health Counselors, Marriage & Family Therapists and Social Workers Advisory Committee https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/Professionals/NewReneworUpdate/MentalHealthCounselor/LicenseRequirements	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
West Virginia	Yes	Board of Examiners in Counseling	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with a West Virginia specific degree progression.
Wisconsin	Yes	Department of Safety and Professional Services	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with a Wisconsin specific degree progression.

Master of Arts Clinical Mental Health Counseling (In-seat)

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Wyoming	Yes	Mental Health Professions Licensing Board https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.

Master of Arts Clinical Mental Health Counseling (Online)

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Alabama	Yes	Board of Examiners in Counseling https://abec.alabama.gov/forms-and-applications/lpc-alc-applications/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Alaska	Yes	Board of Professional Counselor	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with a Alaska specific degree progression.
American Samoa	No	Department of Human and Social Services	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Arizona	Yes	Board of Behavioral Health Examiners https://www.azbbhe.us/ https://www.azbbhe.us/node/837	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Arkansas	Yes	Board of Examiners in Counseling and Marriage and Family Therapy	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with a Arkansas specific degree progression.
California	Yes	Board of Behavioral Sciences	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with a California specific degree progression.
Colorado	Yes	State Board of Licensed Professional Counselor Examiners https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Connecticut	Yes	Professional Counselor/Educational Requirements	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Delaware	Yes	Board of Mental Health and Chemical Dependency Professionals http://dpr.delaware.gov	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
District Of Columbia	Yes	Board of Professional Counseling https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160062	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Florida	Yes	Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage & Family Therapy, and Mental Health Counseling	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with a Florida specific degree progression.
Georgia	Yes	Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and Marriage & Family Therapists	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Guam	No	Guam Legislature	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Hawaii	Yes	Mental Health Counselor Program	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Idaho	Yes	Licensing Board of Professional Counselors and Marriage & Family Therapists	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.

Master of Arts Clinical Mental Health Counseling (Online)

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Illinois	Yes	Financial and Professional Regulation	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with an Illinois specific degree progression.
Indiana	Yes	Behavioral Health and Human Services Licensing Board Professional Licensing Agency	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Iowa	Yes	Iowa Department of Inspections, Appeals and Licensing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Kansas	Yes	Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Kentucky	Yes	Board of Licensed Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Louisiana	Yes	Licensed Professional Counselors Board of Examiners	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Maine	No	Board of Counseling Professionals Licensure	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Maryland	No	Board of Professional Counselors and Therapists	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does not meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Massachusetts	Yes	Board of Registration of Allied Mental Health and Human Services Professions	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Michigan	Yes	Bureau of Professional Licensing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Minnesota	Yes	Board of Behavioral Health and Therapy	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with a Minnesota specific degree progression.
Mississippi	Yes	State Board of Examiners for Licensed Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Missouri	Yes	Committee for Professional Counselors	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Montana	Yes	Board of Behavioral Health https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/behavioral-health/license-information/licensed-addiction-counselor-candidate	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Nebraska	Yes	Department of Health & Human Services/Division of Public Health/Licensure Unit https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state. Students however, must complete 300 hours of direct supervision counseling for licensure in their state.

Master of Arts Clinical Mental Health Counseling (Online)

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Nevada	Yes	Board of Examiners for Marriage & Family Therapists and Clinical Professional Counselors http://marriage.nv.gov/ https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-641A.html#NAC641ASec085	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
New Hampshire	Yes	Board of Mental Health Practice	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with a New Hampshire specific degree progression.
New Jersey	Yes	Professional Counselor Examiners Committee https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/regulations/Chapter-34-Subchapters-10-31-Professional-Counselors.pdf	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
New Mexico	Yes	NMRLD https://www.rld.nm.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/16.27.2-Mental-Health-Core-Curriculum-Requirements.pdf	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
New York	Yes	NY State Education Department Office of the Professions http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/mhclhc.htm http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/section52-32.htm	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
North Carolina	Yes	North Carolina Board of Licensed Professional Counselors https://www.ncblpc.org/ https://www.ncblpc.org/Licensure/Applying/LCMHCA#Section2	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
North Dakota	Yes	Board of Counselor Examiners http://www.ndbce.org/ http://www.ndbce.org/PDFs/ACADEMIC-REQUIREMENTS.pdf	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Northern Marianas	No	Board of Professional Licensing	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Ohio	Yes	Counselor, Social Worker, and Marriage & Family Therapist Board https://cswmft.ohio.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Oklahoma	Yes	State Board of Behavioral Health https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/ https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/ACADEMIC_REQUIREMENTS_-_LPC.html	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Oregon	Yes	Board of Licensed Professional Counselors and Therapists https://www.oregon.gov/oblpc/Pages/index.aspx https://secure.sos.state.or.us/oard/displayDivisionRules.action?selectedDivision=3732	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Pennsylvania	Yes	State Board of Social Workers, Marriage & Family Therapists, and Professional Counselors https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.

Master of Arts Clinical Mental Health Counseling (Online)

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Puerto Rico	No	Board of Examiners of Professional Counselors	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Rhode Island	Yes	Board of Mental Health Counselors and Marriage & Family Therapists https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
South Carolina	Yes	Board of Examiners for Licensure of Professional Counselors, Marriage & Family Therapists, Addiction Counselors, and Psycho-Educational Specialists https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
South Dakota	Yes	Board of Examiners for Counselors and Marriage & Family Therapists https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/lpc.aspx	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Tennessee	Yes	Board for Licensed Professional Counselors, Marital & Family Therapists, and Licensed Clinical Pastoral Therapists	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for licensure in your state. However, specific internship hours need to be completed in specific settings per Tennessee requirements.
Texas	Yes	Behavioral Health Executive Council https://www.bhec.texas.gov/index.html https://www.bhec.texas.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/12/LPC-November-20212.pdf (Pages 106-109)	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Utah	Yes	Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with a Utah specific degree progression.
Vermont	Yes	Office of Professional Regulation https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/forms-instructions/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
Virgin Islands	No	Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs	It cannot be determined whether or not this program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets the educational requirements in your state. Therefore, licensure in your state is not available.
Virginia	Yes	Board of Counseling	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with a Virginia specific degree progression.
Washington	Yes	Board of Examiners in Counseling http://www.wvbec.org/ https://wvbec.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/LPC-Licensing-Rule-Series-1_IN-2832.pdf	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.
West Virginia	Yes	Board of Examiners in Counseling	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with a West Virginia specific degree progression.
Wisconsin	Yes	Department of Safety and Professional Services	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, does meet the educational requirements for initial licensure in your state with a Wisconsin specific degree progression.

Master of Arts Clinical Mental Health Counseling (Online)

CAGS School of Counseling

Information included is accurate as of June 2024

Many students completing our programs pursue professional licensure or certification in their state of residence. Licensing requirements vary from state to state and are subject to change. CCU's College of Adult & Graduate Studies maintains a list of states in which our program curricula meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, our program curricula do not meet educational requirements for professional licensure or certification requirements, or no determination has been made.

State/Territory	State licensure educational requirements met by CCU program?	State Agency	Comments
Wyoming	Yes	Mental Health Professions Licensing Board https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/	This program, offered by Colorado Christian University, meets your state's educational requirements for initial licensure in your state.